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Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 3:34 PM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax 1o 850-617-6380
Attachments; fax_outbound_850-617-6380_20220718_143343_00005FBE-0000.pdi

Create Time: 07/18/2022 02:29:59 PM
Schedule Time: 07/18/2022 02:33:43 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender email: 1sellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org:
Capital Services, |nc.

Subject: H22000243494

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 4

Recipient fax: 850-617-6380

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FLS0S

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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July 19, 2022
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Corporations
DUBOIS CHEMICALS, INC. s '

3630 EAST KEMPER ROAD
CINCINNATI, OH 45241

SUBJECT: DUBOIS CHEMICALS, INC.
REF: F0B8000004157

We have received your electronically transmitted document. However, the
document was submitted under the wrong electronic filing type and cannot
be processed by this office.

To proceed, you must abandon this filing and resubmit your filing under
the appropriate electronic filing type.

You have referenced Florida Statute 605.1025. Please choose LLC Merger
under fax audit cover sheet.
If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please

call (850) 245-6050.

Querida R Silas FAX Aud. #: H22000243494
Regulatory Specialist II Letter Number: 022A00016093

P.O BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314



ARTICLFES OF MERGER

The following Articles of Merger are submitted in accordance with Section 6051025 of
the Florida Revised Limited Liability Company Act (the “Act”).

FIRST: The name and jurisdiction of the surviving entity is: DuBois Chemicals. Inc., a
Delaware corporation.

SECOND: The name and jurisdiction of each merging entity is:

. IDCH Properties, LLC, a Florida limited lability company, document number
L15000158883; and

2. DuBois Chemicals, Inc., a Delaware corporation, document number FO8000004 157,
THIRD: The surviving entity exists before the merger, is a foreign corporation and has a
certificate of authority to transact business in this state.

FOURTH: The merger was approved by IDCH Properties, LL.C in accordance with Section
605.1021-1026 of the Act and by DuBois Chemicals, Inc. in accordance with the laws of
Delaware, its jurisdiction of formation. The plan of merger was approved by the sole member of
IDCH Properties, LLC and the board of dircctors of DuBois Chemicals, Inc. on the date hereof,
the plan of merger did not require approval of the shareholders of DuBois Chemicals, Inc.

FIFTH: The participation of DuBois Chemicals, Inc. in the merger was duly authorized in
accordance with the organic laws of DuBois Chemicals, Inc.

SINTH: The surviving limited liability company agrees to pay io any members of the merging
limited liability companies with appraisal rights the amount to which such members are entitled
under Sections 605.1006 and 605.1061-605.1072 of the Act.

SEVENTH: The merger shall become effective on July 15, 2022

[Signature Page Follows]
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The undersigned companies have caused these Articles of Merger to be signed by an
authorized officer, the _15th of July, 2022

IDCH Properties, LLC
Bv: DuBois Chemicals. Inc, sole member

By: &

JefT W, Welsh, President and CEO

DUBOIS CHEMICALS, INC.

By: &

left W. Welsh, President and CEO
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